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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA — LAS VEGAS

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION, Case No. 2:11-cv-02011-GMN-VCF

Plaintiff,
V.
DANIEL E. RUETTIGER, ET AL.,

Defendants.

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT KEVIN J. QUINN

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint (“the Complaint”)
and Defendant Kevin J. Quinn\nag entered a general appear@nconsented to the Court’s
jurisdiction over Defendant and teabject matter of this actionpesented to entry of this Final
Judgment without admitting or denying the gdéons of the Complaint (except as to
jurisdiction); waived findings ofact and conclusions of lawnd waived any right to appeal
from this Final Judgment:

l.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGEDAND DECREED that Defendant and
Defendant's agents, servants, employees, aftsrand all persons active concert or
participation with them who rece actual notice of this Findudgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restdinand enjoined from violatingjrectly or indirectly, Section
10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 193% (tExchange Act") [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and

Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [L.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any means or
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instrumentality of interstate commerce, otleg mails, or of anyafility of any national

securities exchange, in connection wtk purchase or sale of any security:

(@)
(b)

(€)

to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud,

to make any untrue statement of a matéaietl or to omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statemeratde, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were rda, not misleading; or

to engage in any act, practice, ourse of business which operates or would
operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant

and Defendant's agents, servants, employeesyeys and all persons in active concert or

participation with them who reces actual notice of this Findudgment by personal service or

otherwise are permanently restrained and enjdied violating Section 5 of the Securities Act

of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 77e] byedily or indirectly,in the absence of any

applicable exemption:

(@)

(b)

Unless a registration statement isffeat as to a security, making use of any
means or instruments of transportat@@rcommunication in interstate commerce
or of the mails to sell such securitydiigh the use or medium of any prospectus
or otherwise;

Unless a registration statement is ireefffas to a security, carrying or causing to
be carried through the mails or irténstate commerce, by any means or
instruments of transportation, any suelity for the purpose of sale or for

delivery after sale; or



(€)

Making use of any means or instrurtseof transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or of the mails féeoto sell or offer to buy through the use
or medium of any prospectus or othexgvany security, unless a registration
statement has been filed with the Commission as to such security, or while the
registration statement is the subject offasal order or stop order or (prior to the
effective date of the registration statamt) any public proceeding or examination
under Section 8 of the Sedigs Act [15 U.S.C. § 77h].

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant

and Defendant's agents, servants, employeesyeys and all persons in active concert or

participation with them who reces actual notice of this Findudgment by personal service or

otherwise are permanently restrained and enjdireed violating Sectiori7(a) of the Securities

Act [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)] in the offer or saltany security by the use of any means or

instruments of transportation oommunication in interstate wonerce or by use of the mails,

directly or indirectly:

(@)
(b)

(€)

to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

to obtain money or property by meanso§ untrue statement of a material fact

or any omission of a material fact nesary in order to make the statements

made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;
or

to engage in any traagtion, practice, or course bfisiness which operates or

would operate as a fraod deceit upon the purchaser.



V.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
is liable for disgorgemerdf $197,286, representing profits gadhas a result of the conduct
alleged in the Complaint, together witrepudgment interest thewa in the amount of $17,755,
for a total of $215,041. The Court will deem this amount satisfied on a dollar for dollar basis by
the amount of any criminal forfeiture orderedJnited States v. Kevin J. Quinn, SA CR No. 10-
128-JVS (C.D.Cal.). The Court will wainamy remaining amount of disgorgement and
prejudgment interest and wilbt impose a civil penalty based upon Defendant’s sworn
representations in his Statement of Financialdition (dated July 1, 20} and other documents
and information submitted to the Commissidrhe determination not to impose a civil penalty
and to waive payment of all disgorgement aneljudgment interest is contingent upon the
accuracy and completeness of Defendant's Seéateaf Financial Condition. If at any time
following the entry of this FinaJudgment the Commission obtaingormation indicating that
Defendant’s representations to the Commiss@rterning his assets, income, liabilities, or net
worth were fraudulent, misleading, inaccurate, or incomplete in any material respect as of the
time such representations were made, the Gssiom may, at its soldiscretion and without
prior notice to Defendant, petitn the Court for an order reqging Defendant to pay the unpaid
portion of the disgorgement, pre-judgment aodt-judgment interest thereon, and the maximum
civil penalty allowable under the law. In coitien with any such pgion, the only issue shall
be whether the financial information prded by Defendant was fraudulent, misleading,
inaccurate, or incomplete in any material respsabf the time such representations were made.
In its petition, the Commission may move t@isurt to consider all available remedies,
including, but not limited to, orderg Defendant to pay funds or assalirecting the forfeiture of
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any assets, or sanctions for contempt of msl Judgment. The Commission may also request
additional discovery. Defendant may not, by wagefiense to such pebtt: (1) challenge the
validity of the Consent or thiSinal Judgment; (2) contest the glig¢ions in the Complaint filed
by the Commission; (3) assert that paymerdisfjorgement, pre-judgment and post-judgment
interest or a civil penalty shalihot be ordered; (4) contesetamount of disgorgement and pre-
judgment and post-judgment ingst; (5) contest the impositiah the maximum civil penalty
allowable under the law; orY@ssert any defense to liatyilor remedy, including, but not
limited to, any statute of limitations defense.

V.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that based on
Defendant’s agreement to cooperate in a C@sion investigation, th€ourt is not ordering
Defendant to pay a civil penaltyf at any time following thentry of the Final Judgment the
Commission obtains informatiandicating that Defendant knoagly provided materially false
or misleading information or materials to the Commission or in a related proceeding, the
Commission may, at its kodiscretion and without prior tioe to the Defendant, petition the
Court for an order requiring Defendant to pagival penalty. In connection with any such
petition and at any hearing held on such a mo{i@anbefendant will be precluded from arguing
that he did not violate the fedésecurities laws as allegedtime Complaint; (b) Defendant may
not challenge the validity of the Judgment, hansent, or any related Undertakings; (c) the
allegations of the Complaint, solely for the poses of such motion, shall be accepted as and
deemed true by the Court; and (dg¢ Court may determine the issues raised in the motion on the
basis of affidavits, declarations, excerptswbrn deposition or inwigative testimony, and
documentary evidence without regard to thaddéads for summary judgmecontained in Rule
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56(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil Proceduténder these circumstancéise parties may take
discovery, including discoverydm appropriate non-parties.
VI.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDEREDADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the
Consent is incorporated herein with the same farzkeffect as if fully set forth herein, and that
Defendant shall comply with all of the undedings and agreements set forth therein.

VII.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that this Court
shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for tparposes of enforcing the terms of this Final
Judgment.

VIII.

There being no just reason for delay, pursuaRule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clerk is orderedenter this Final Judgment fowith and without further notice.

DATED this 19th day of January, 2012.

Glorjd 1. Navarro
United/States District Judge



